THE ENID AMATEUR RADIO CLUB, INC.

AMENDED CONSTITUTION

Article One

The Organization

- **Section 1.** The Organization is a nonprofit corporation named The Enid Amateur Radio Club.
- **Section 2.** The period of Incorporation is perpetual.
- Section 3. The registered office of the Corporation shall be maintained within the city limits of Enid, Oklahoma.

Article II

The Purpose

Section 1. The purpose of the Corporation is scientifically oriented solely to further the art of Amateur Radio, promote goodwill, to provide information to increase knowledge concerning Amateur Radio, to plan and execute communication aid during local and/or national emergencies, and to serve as a catalyst of brotherhood among individuals interested in the Amateur Radio Arts.

Article III

Affiliation

- **Section 1.** The Corporation shall maintain affiliation with the national organization known as *The American Radio Relay League, Inc.*, by promoting the constituency to join that national organization.
- **Section 2.** The Corporation may accept affiliation with any common-interest group upon ratification by the constituency of this corporation provided that such affiliation does not reduce this corporation to subservience.

Article IV

The Constituency

- **Section 1.** *Membership in the Corporation* shall be achieved by indicating interest and proof of license by showing a valid Amateur Radio License issued by the *Federal Communications Commission* of the United States of America and maintenance of dues.
- **Section 2.** Friends of the Corporation shall be any interested individual who contributes to the purpose of the Corporation.
- **Section 3.** Honorary Membership is reserved for those special individuals who provide a service of exceptional significance and are ratified by the constituency for such honor.
- **Section 4.** The Corporation shall not discriminate against race, color, creed, national origin or sex for eligibility of membership.

Article V

The Directorate

- **Section 1.** The Corporation shall be governed by a Board of Directors who must be members of the Club and must be duly elected to the Office of Director by the Club membership. Each shall serve five years by successive annual class system.
- **Section 2.** The Club Officers, (each of whom shall be the current year office holder) and the immediate Past Club President will be invited to attend the Board of Directors meetings, they will attend as supernumeraries and will not participate in any voting procedure with the exception of member expulsion.

Article VI

The Club Officers

- **Section 1.** The Club shall be administered by an annually elected President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer. As voted by the membership the positions of Secretary and Treasurer may be combined to Secretary/Treasurer held by one individual.
- Section 2. The Trustee shall be the individual holding the valid Amateur Radio license/licenses for the Club Station(s).

Article VII

Amendment

Section 1. The Constitution may be amended by two thirds vote of the eligible voters present in a business meeting provided that two notifications of intention to amend is made and provided further that one notification shall be by notice in the Official Publication of the Corporation AND by aural presentation to the members present at a regular business meeting.

Section 2. When an emergency condition exists, the Chairman/Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors shall call the Board of Directors into Emergency Session. Such deletion, addition or changes of the Constitution and/or By-Laws shall be made to meet the condition. Upon simple majority of the Board Members present, the Chair shall, verbally direct the Club Officers to proceed with the necessary action.

Article VIII

Voting

- **Section 1.** Board of Directors quorum for conducting business shall be sixty percent of the Directorate except during emergency conditions as defined by Article VII Section II.
- **Section 2.** Business meeting quorum for conducting business shall be a minimum of five members and one Club Officer.
- Section 3. Ratification shall be two thirds or more of the votes cast unless the Articles of the By-Laws direct otherwise.
- **Section 4.** The Club Officers shall be insured of the right to vote on all matters concerning Member expulsion.
- **Section 5.** The Club Officers may be denied voting rights in a Board of Directors meeting at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board, with the exception of Member expulsion.
- **Section 6.** A Member, present during a Business Meeting, shall have the right to vote on any matter brought before the meeting.
- Section 7. A Friend of the Club shall not have the right to vote on any matter at any level of the meeting.
- Section 8. An Honorary, present during a Business Meeting, shall have the right to vote on any matter.
- **Section 9.** The Club President's right to vote during a Business Meeting, shall be for tie breaking only.
- **Section 10.** The Chairman of the Board's right to vote during a Board Meeting, shall be for tie breaking only.
- Section 11. A Director may vote by proxy on a specific issue at a specific Board of Directors Meeting provided that:
- a. The Director cannot be present.
- b. The Director authorizes a proxy vote by written authorization.

THE ENID AMATEUR RADIO CLUB, INC.

AMENDED BY-LAWS

Article 1

Name

Section 1. The name, "The Enid Amateur Radio Club" is the registered name and cannot be altered without modification of the Articles of Incorporation filed in the State of Oklahoma.

Section 2. The official name shall be herein referred to as "The Club".

Article II

Officers

Section 1. There shall be two levels of leadership, Directorate and Club Officers.

Section 2. The Directorate will consist of five Directors. This body will be known as the Board of Directors and will not exceed five in membership. Each Director shall be classified by year indicating his last year of a five year term. These classes shall initially be determined by lot, one Director per year for each five years. Vacancies shall be filled as expeditiously as possible with a new Director who shall assume the class of the last Director. The membership shall elect annually a Director to replace the outgoing Director. A director may succeed himself upon nomination and election. The Board of Directors shall, within their own body, elect a Chairman of the Board. , Vice Chairman, and Corporate Secretary. The Chairman of the Board must be a Director and the Corporation Secretary cannot be the Club Secretary. This election shall be accomplished no later than one calendar month after the election of the new Club Officers each year.

Section 3. The Club Officers shall consist of Club President, Club Vice President, Club Secretary, Club Treasurer (or Club Secretary/Treasurer) and Trustee. These offices shall be filled annually by nominating and electing with the exception of the Trustee. The Trustee shall inherently be installed by assuming responsibility of the Federal Communications Commission Amateur Radio License(s). The Club Officers may, upon nomination and election, succeed themselves for one time only (limit two year term).

Section 4. All Officers shall be installed in their respective offices at the close of business during the Business Meeting after election. The Chairman of the Board shall install the new Director and the new Club Officers.

Article III

Election

Section 1. The Club President shall appoint a Nominating Committee during the Business Meeting held in August each year. The Nominating Committee shall select nominees for one Director, Club President, Club Vice President, Club Secretary, Club Treasurer (or Club Secretary/Treasurer) and any Officer vacancies. This selection shall be given to the Editor of the Official Publication prior to printing of the October issue. Election shall be held each October, during the Business Meeting. Nominations will be accepted from the floor in addition to the Nominating Committee recommendation.

Section 2. The election shall be conducted by secret ballot, counted by two Club Officers, announced and recorded in the minutes of the Business Meeting.

Section 3. The Board of Directors shall conduct election by nomination from the floor within their own body at each annual meeting or special called meeting.

Section 4. Intent to elect new officers shall be published in the September and October issues of the Club Official Publication so that the constituency is aware of the election.

Section 5. Special elections shall be called to fill unexpired terms and shall be by the process of nomination from the floor.

Section 6. Ratification of Officer Election shall be simple majority of quorum as defined by the Constitution.

Article IV

Officer Duties

Section 1. The Chairman of the Board shall:

- a. Call an annual Board Meeting in the month following the Officer Election and prior to Club Meeting or as needed.
- b. Review with the Board of Directors, the past year Club activities and other pertinent matters.
- c. Give directions to the new Club Officers for the next year goals.

 Enid Amateur Radio Club, Inc., Amended Constitution and By-Laws as Ratified 21st day of March, 2005

- d. Determine the Station License(s) expiration date(s) and insure that the Trustee is taking proper steps to maintain continuity.
- e. Call for replacements of unexpired terms or Special Meetings.

Section 2. The Vice Chairman of the Board shall:

- a. Execute the duties of the Chairman of the Board during his absence.
- b. Execute the duties of the Corporate Secretary during his absence.
- c. Assist the Club Vice President in social activities.

Section 3. The Corporate Secretary shall:

- a. Execute the duties of the Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Board upon their absence.
- b. Record the Minutes of the Annual or Special Board Meetings in legible, dated documentation and maintain a five year record of such meetings.
- c. Maintain the Corporate Records for a period of five years (by year) filed in the Corporate Office or such site defined by the Board of Directors.
- d. Co-sign the Club bank checks on an as-need alternate basis.

Section 4. The Club President shall:

- a. Execute the Constitution and Articles of the By-Laws of the Enid Amateur Radio Club, Inc.
- b. Receive direction from the board of Directors and execute them.
- c. Conduct Club meetings using the Robert's Rules of Order for Parliamentary Procedure.
- d. Coordinate the activities of the Club.
- e. Review Club records to insure integrity.
- f. Make special appointment of committees to achieve tasks.

Section 5. The Club Vice President shall:

- a. Execute the duties of Club President upon his absence.
- b. Execute the duties of Club Secretary and/or Club Treasurer upon their absence.
- c. Coordinate Club Training activities.
- d. Coordinate the Club social activities with the emphasis on the Christmas Dinner and the Spring/Summer picnic.
- e. Co-sign the Club bank checks.
- f. Coordinate the program for business meetings.

Section 6. The Club Secretary shall:

- a. Maintain records of the constituency showing accurate and current:
 - (1) Roll Call.
 - (2) Minutes of every Club Business Meeting showing date approved and any corrections.
- b. Process correspondence by:
 - (1) Reading applicable information at business meetings.
 - (2) Writing and typing outgoing information.
- c. Manage the Club Business by keeping the Club President advised on all business matters.
- d. Execute the duties of Club President and/or Club Vice President upon their absence.
- e. When the Position of Club Secretary/Treasures is combined, assume the duties of the Treasurer .

Section 7. The Club Treasurer shall:

- a. Maintain records of the constituency showing status of affiliation. This requires accurate and current:
 - (1) Finances and dues.

Enid Amateur Radio Club, Inc., Amended Constitution and By-Laws as Ratified 21st day of March, 2005

- (2) Affiliation records (ARRL by SCM listing, Friend, Honorary)
- b. Receive and distribute monies as necessary to accomplish routine administration (clerical, postal, official publication printing, approved rentals and utility payments are routine). ANY expenditure other than the defined routine administration must be approved by a majority of members in Business Meeting Session.
- c. Complete and mail the Annual Club Report to The American Radio Relay League.
- d. manage the Club Business by:
 - (1) Securing the Club Vice President's co-signature after bankchecks are prepared.
 - (2) Coordinate Club Member listing with the Section Communications manager to determine valid ARRL member affiliation.
 - (3) Keep the Club President advised of all business matters.
- e. When the Position of Club Secretary/Treasures is combined, assume the duties of the Secretary

Section 8. The Trustee shall:

- a. Insure FCC Amateur Radio License(s) are current.
- b. Monitor the Club Station(s) to insure proper operation.
- c. Maintain a current list of equipment owned by the Corporation. Equipment not wholly owned by the Corporation shall be listed as an asset ONLY if the Corporation is in the process of purchasing.
- d. The Trustee is responsible only to the Board of Directors.

Article V

Constituency

- Section 1. The constituency shall be classified as Members, Friends, and Honorary.
- **Section 2.** *Member of the Club* is achieved by attending a regular business meeting, expressing the desire to join, displaying proof of a valid United States Amateur Radio License and paying the Annual Dues.
- **Section 3.** Friend of the Club is achieved by contribution of material value or special action to enhance the purpose of the Corporation as defined by the Constitution and ratified by the Club by majority of the quorum during a Business Meeting.
- **Section 4.** *Honorary* status is achieved by unparalleled significant accomplishment, recommendation for such honor and ratification by majority of the quorum during a Business Meeting.
- **Section 5.** Persons holding the status of Friend or Honorary may be removed from that status by two thirds vote of quorum during a Business Meeting and then approved by the Board of Directors.

Article VI

Dues

Section 1. The dues structure for the Club shall be reviewed each year during the audit of the books by the Audit Committee. That committee shall, with a non-profit corporation purpose in mind, establish a recommendation for dues structure for the coming year. The change may be ratified by majority vote of the quorum in a Business Meeting. Upon ratification, the Club

Treasurer shall notify the Editor of the Official publication of the new dues structure for printing monthly. All dues shall be due and payable on January 1 of each year, provided, however, that upon a current member's renewal, or initial payment from a new member, which comes on a date other than January 1, such member shall pay an amount which will cover such dues through the current calendar year. That amount shall be calculated by charging the member an amount equal to $1/12^{\rm th}$ (one twelfth) the current annual dues for each month remaining in the calendar year.

Section 2. A family (those blood relatives living together) may attain Club Member standing by paying one individual dues for each, as desired, plus one dollar for the remainder of the family. Each member of the family then has the same benefits as the member of the family has, who paid full dues.

Section 3. Lapse of dues by a Member shall be handled by these actions:

- a. He shall have mailed to him the Official Publication for three months after the month of expiration.
- b. He shall be dropped from the Roles on the third Business Meeting after the month of expiration unless cause to retain is presented or the Member dues are paid up from the date of expiration for a period of one year or until the end of the current calendar year.

Enid Amateur Radio Club, Inc., Amended Constitution and By-Laws as Ratified 21st day of March, 2005

- c. Any Member with lapsed dues shall not be eligible to vote on any matter during the time lapse.
- **Section 4.** The American Radio Relay League dues are set and published in QST Magazine. None of the provisions of this Article shall apply in any way to ARRL membership application or renewal, which are governed by ARRL policies and procedures. Club Members, however, are encouraged to join or renew their ARRL membership through the Club Treasurer, which results in added benefit to the Club.

Article VII

Business Meetings

- **Section 1.** The constituency shall be called to meet by use of the Official Publication, or common interest publication which shall state date, time and place of the meeting.
- **Section 2.** Agenda shall be the decision of the Club President, who shall insure that the constituency has an opportunity to input new business and respond to old business.
- **Section 3.** Voting method shall be by the raise of the hand except officer election or matters that the Club President considers sensitive enough to ballot. Counts of the vote shall be made by two Club Officers, verified and entered in the Minutes of that Business Meeting.
- **Section 4.** Ratification of matters that do NOT require expenditure of money shall be by the majority of the quorum.

Article VIII

Order of Business

- **Section 1.** The order of business at the Annual Board of Directors meeting is:
- a. Reading of the Minutes
- b. Past Club President's Report of the prior years Club activity, including the Audit Report
- c. Treasurer Report
- d. Trustee report
- e. Old Business
- f. New Business
- g. Goal setting and directing the new Club Officers
- h. Adjournment
- **Section 2.** The order of business at the Club Meeting is:
- a. Roll call
- b. Visitor recognition
- c. Read and approve minutes
- d. Officer Report
 - (1) Treasurer
 - (2) Secretary
 - (3) Vice President
 - (4) Trustee
- e. Committee Reports
- f. Old Business
- g. New Business
- h. Good and welfare of the constituency
- i. Election (if any)
- j. Adjournment
- k. Program Presentation

Enid Amateur Radio Club, Inc., Amended Constitution and By-Laws as Ratified 21st day of March, 2005

Article IX

Official Publication

- **Section 1.** The official publication shall be named "*The Enid ARC Light*". The logo pattern and design shall not be altered without the approval of the Board of Directors. Any news articles submitted to a common interest publication need not carry the official logo.
- **Section 2.** There shall be (by approval of the Board and by appointment from the Chairman of the Board) a publishing Editor. The Editor shall appoint his staff personnel as necessary. The Editor and his staff shall be responsible to the Board of Directors for the contents of *The Enid ARC Light* or any articles submitted to a common interest publication.
- **Section 3.** A format shall be maintained for the layout of the papers to insure continuity of style, protect the logo and to guide the Editor(s) in policy. The contents that are mandatory are applicable only to the official *Enid ARC Light*:
- a. Meeting date, time and place
- b. Listing of current cost of dues in the:
 - c. Club
 - d. ARRL
- e. A code number depicting month and year (e.g. 0780 for July, 1980) that the Club dues expire, or a code number (e.g. 0069F or 0069H) depicting the year that a person was given the status of Friend or honorary. This number shall appear on the mailing label each mailing.
- **Section 4.** The Editor shall determine all other contents, giving due consideration for advertisement of individual Amateur Radio equipment that a constituent wishes to have published.
- **Section 5.** The Official Publication shall be a service of the Club to its constituency, and shall not have a subscription fee except when there is a common interest publication fee. There shall be an audit committee evaluation of Club Dues to ascertain adequate finances to meet the cost.
- **Section 6.** The Enid ARC Light shall be accessible to all on the roll, the ARRL, the Section Communication Manager, the Director of the West Gulf Division of ARRL and other organizations via connection to the Club Web Page. The Enid ARC Light shall be made available to members without Internet service in paper form and distributed to Club Members Only at Club meetings or at other locations as determined by the editor.

Article X

Policy

- **Section 1.** Race, color, creed, national origin or sex shall not be considered eligibility of membership.
- **Section 2.** No investments or sale of equipment shall be made in violation of Non-Profit Corporation laws in the State of Oklahoma.
- **Section 3.** No attempts shall be made to govern actions of members in the operation of their licensed Amateur Radio station. Operational violations are however deplored.
- **Section 4.** This organization shall support *The American Radio Relay League, Inc.* in the efforts to protect, promote and sustain the radio arts. This support shall be evidenced by sustaining affiliation with the *ARRL* through promotion of individual membership.
- **Section 5.** This organization shall aid and assist communication efforts, within its capability, during emergencies occurring locally or nationally.

Article XI

Expulsion

Section 1. A Member may be expelled from the Club by:

- a. Three members appearing before the Board of Directors during a called meeting, stating the charge in detail.
- b. The charged Member presenting rebuttal.
- c. Ratification of the Board of Directors, the Club Officers and the immediate past Club President by not less that six votes for expulsion. The Club Officers and the immediate Past Club President will be permitted to vote on member expulsion in a Board of Directors meeting even though they are not permitted to vote on matters other than member expulsion.

Article XII

Leave of Absence

Section 1. A Member, upon written request, shall be granted leave of absence, coinciding with his Club Membership expiration, for the following reasons:

- a. Business trips no longer than six months.
- b. Extended sickness and re-requested annually.
- c. Military service and re-requested annually.

Section 2. Members on leave of absence shall, if their mailing address is known, receive full Club Benefits during the tenure of approved absence.

Article XIII

Amendment of By-Laws

Section 1. The Articles of the By-Laws may be amended by:

- a. Member submits a written proposal during a Business Meeting.
- b. The Club President accepts his proposal for consideration only.
- c. The intention is published at least once in the Official Publication.
- d. The proposal is placed on the floor for discussion and vote at the next Business Meeting.
- e. Ratification requires two-thirds vote of eligible Members present at that Business Meeting.
- f. The verbal direction of the Chairman/Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors. The Club President/Vice President shall then call upon the Board Secretary for the minutes of the Emergency Session to allow for formalization to amend.

End of EARC Amended By-Laws Document



CERTHRICATE: OF INCORPORATION

((C) Toulloff Hondischteralisatill Cons. Coulding: 30)

Thereus, Articles of Incorporation duly signed and verified of

THE ENID AMATEUR RADIO CLUB

have been filed in the office of the Secretary of State on the 20 day of October

A.D., 19 55, as provided by "The Laws of the State of Oklahoma."

Nam Therefore, I, Andy Anderson, Secretary of State of the State of Oklahoma by virtue of the powers vested in me by law, do hereby issue this Certificate of Incorporation.

In Testimony Thereof, I hereunto set my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Oklahoma.

Done at the City of Oklahoma City,

Jus 3 Kin Lace

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

583	(CHARITABLE,	BENEVOLENT,	RELIGIOUS,	EDUCATIONAL	OR	SCIENTIFIC	PURPOSE)
STATE OF	OKLAHOMA		1	1			
COUNTY OF Garfield		SS:					

TO SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

We, the undersigned trustees or directors

	we, are undersigned a disects of directors	
NAME	NO. & STREET	CITY & STATE
Jim T. Robinson	1621 West Oklahoma	Enid, Oklahoma
R. S. Webb	721 North 20th	Enid, Oklahoma
Cecil P. Andrews	901 West Cherokee	Enid, Oklahoma
being persons legally competent to enter State of Oklahoma, do hereby adopt the	r into contracts, for the purpose of forming following Articles of Incorporation:	a corporation under the laws of the
a th	ARTICLE ONE	1
The name of this corporation is:	The Enid Amateur Radio	Club /
	ARTICLE TWO	
The address of its registered office	in the State of Oklahoma is Conventi	on Hall
in the City of Enid	County of Garfield	and the name of its Registered
Agent is Jim T. Robinson	whose Address is 1621 Was. ARTICLE THREE	t Oklahoms
The duration of the corporation is	Fifty Years ABTICLE FOUR	
The purpose or purposes for which	the corporation is formed are:	
The primpary purpose f commercial association	or which the corporation is of radio amateurs, for the	formed is a non- promotion of

interest in amateur radio communications and experimentations.

For the advancement of the radio art and for the assistance and education of those who are interested in the theory, fundementals and operation of Amateur Radio.

For the maintenance of emergency communication facilities, to aid in times of disasters and emergencies to those in need as a public service, and to make said communication facilities available without cost.

For the maintenance of fraternalism of those interested in amateur radio.

To acquire and hold such property, real and personal, as may be necessary for carrying out the general purposes as above declared; and to borrow money and to pledge or mortgage said property of the corporation, to secure the repayment thereof; and

To sell, trade or exchange property, both real and personal, in order to promote or accomplish the objects for which said corporation is organized; and

To do any and all things of every kind, which may be allowed by law, in order to accomplish the purposes and objects for which this corporation is organized

ARTICLE FIVE

This corporation is formed for Charita capital.	ble, Benevolent, Religious, Educational or Scientific purpose and has no stated
	ARTICLE SIX
The number of directors to be elected a	at the first meeting of the trustees is:FIVE
Sin Geri	(TRUSTEES SIGN BELOW)
Casco	TV. Continue
STATE OF OKLAHOMA	} ss:
COUNTY OF GARCIELA)
Before me, Emmalou Friesen	a Notary Public in and for said county and State, on this
day of October 19 55 Pe	reconally appeared. Jim T. Robinson, R. S. Webb and
Cacil P. Andrews	5.0
- *.K. / . /	who executed the foregoing Articles of Incorporation and acknowledged to me and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein act forth. unto set my hand and seal the day and year above written. Notary Public
	TE TO BE FILLED OUT BY PRESIDING OFFICER
I hereby certify that the within name	d Directors or Trustees were dully elected at a meeting held for said purpose at
Enid, Oklahoma	on the 25th ay of August 19 55
STATE OF OKLAHOMA COUNTY OF Garfield	} ss:
R.S. Nehb on amed, that he has read the foregoing contrue, as he verily believes.	f lawful age, being first dully sworn, says: that he is the presiding officer above tificate and knows the contents thereof, and that the facts set forth therein are
Subscribed and sworn to before me th	Emmlon Trush
My Commission Expires	1958

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE



AMENDED NOT FOR PROFIT CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

WHEREAS, the Amended Not For Profit Certificate of Incorporation of

THE ENID AMATEUR RADIO CLUB

has been filed in the office of the Secretary of State as provided by the laws of the State of Oklahoma.

NOW THEREFORE, I, the undersigned, Secretary of State of the State of Oklahoma, by virtue of the powers vested in me by law, do hereby issue this certificate evidencing such filing.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Oklahoma.

Filed in the city of Oklahoma City this 7th day of April, 2005.

Secretary of State

04/07/2005 10:51 AM OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE





AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION (NOT FOR PROFIT)

TO: OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE 2300 N. Lincoln Blvd., Room 101, State Capitol Building Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-4897 (405) 522-4560

The undersigned corporation, for the purpose of amending its certificate of incorporation pursuant to Title 18, Section 1077, hereby certifies:

1. A. The name of the corporation is:

The Enid Amateur Radio Club, Inc.

B. As amended: The name of the corporation has been changed to:

(Please note: The new name of the corporation <u>MUST</u> contain one of the following words or abbreviations: association, company, corporation, club, foundation, fund, incorporated, institute, society, union, syndicate, limited, co., corp., inc. or ltd.)

In the event the corporation is a church, the street address of its location is:

Street Address (P.O. BOXES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE)

City

Zip Code

3. The name of the registered agent and the street address of the registered office in the State of Oklahoma is:

Carl Dean Feken

111 Noble

Perry

Nohle

73077

Name of Agent

Street Address

City

County

Zip Code

(P.O. BOXES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE)

Set forth clearly any and all amendments to the Certificate of Incorporation which are desired to be made:

ARTICLE THREE

The duration of the Corporation is perpetual.

RECEIVED

APR 0 7 2005

OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE

CHECK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS, WHICHEVER IS APPLICABLE: X The governing body of the corporation adopted a resolution setting forth the amendment proposed and declaring its advisability. At a subsequent meeting held upon notice stating the purpose thereof and given in accordance with the provision of Title 18, Section 1067, a majority of all the members of the governing body voted in favor of the amendment. OR At a meeting of the governing body of said corporation, a resolution was duly adopted setting forth the foregoing proposed amendment(s) to the certificate of incorporation of said corporation, declaring said amendment(s) to be advisable and calling a meeting of the members for consideration thereof. Pursuant to such call and to due written notice given to each member, a meeting was held, at which meeting the necessary number of members as required by the certificate of incorporation of said corporation voted in favor of the amendment(s). IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said corporation has caused this certificate to be signed by its President or Vice President and attested by its Secretary or Assistant Secretary, this 21 yr day of Ma President By (PLEASE PRINT NAME) ATTEST: Secretary DAVID T. CHAEL

(SOS FORM 0015-11/99)

(PLEASE PRINT NAME)